ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
JO NT COW TTEE ON LEGQ SLATI VE BUDGET AND AUDI T
February 19, 2004
12:45 p. m

MEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve Ral ph Sanuel s, Chair
Representative M ke Chenaul t
Representative M ke Hawker
Representative Beth Kerttul a

Senator Gene Therriault, Vice Chair
Senat or Ben Stevens

Senat or Con Bunde

Senator Gary W/ ken

Senat or Lyman Hof fman (via tel econference)

VEMBERS ABSENT
Representative Vic Kohring
COW TTEE CALENDAR

APPROVAL OF M NUTES
EXECUTI VE SESSI ON

AUDI T REQUESTS

OTHER COW TTEE BUSI NESS

W TNESS REG STER

PAT DAVI DSON, Legislative Auditor

Di vision of Legislative Audit

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Provided information on Representative Paul
Seaton's audit request regarding Al aska Mirine H ghway System
procur enent .

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 04-3, SIDE A
Number 0001

CHAIR RALPH SAMUELS called the Joint Conmittee on Legislative

Budget and Audit neeting to order at 12:45 p.m Representatives
Sanuel s, Chenaul t, Hawker , and Kerttul a, and Senators Ben

JO NT BUD COW TTEE -1- February 19, 2004



Stevens, WIken, and Hoffrman (via teleconference) were present
at the call to order. Senators Therriault and Bunde arrived as
the neeting was in progress.

APPROVAL OF M NUTES
Nunmber 0026

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER made a notion to approve the mnutes of
January 15, 2004, and February 3, 2004. There being no
objection, the mnutes from the neetings of January 15, 2004,
and February 3, 2004, were approved.

CHAI R SAMUELS noted the arrival of Senator Therriault.
EXECUTI VE SESSI ON
Nunmber 0053

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER nmade a notion to nove to executive session
for the purpose of discussing confidential audit reports under
AS 24.20.301. There being no objection, the conmttee went into
executive session at 12:45 p. m

CHAI R SAMUELS brought the committee back to order at 1:13 p.m
[ Senat or Bunde had arrived during executive session.]

AUDI T REQUESTS
Number 0124

SENATOR THERRI AULT made a notion for the final audits for the
Department of Education and Early Chil dhood Devel opnent, Sunset
Revi ew (05-20026-04) and the Departnent of Envi r onnent al
Conservation, Village Safe Water Program Selected Projects (18-
30028-04) to be released to the public for response. There
bei ng no objection, it was so ordered.

Number 0146

PAT DAVIDSON, Legislative Auditor, Division of Legislative
Audit, Al aska State Legislature, presented an audit request from
Representative Paul Seaton regarding Alaska Marine Hi ghway
Syst em procurenent . Ms. Davidson said this request asks for an
audit of the Department of Transportation and Public Facilities,
Al aska Marine H ghway Systenmis conpliance with procurenent |aws
and regul ations for vessel repair and nai ntenance contracts.

JO NT BUD COW TTEE - 2- February 19, 2004



CHAI R SAMUELS asked if there was any discussion.
Nunber 0207

SENATOR THERRI AULT made a notion for the Al aska Marine Hi ghway
System procurenent audit to be approved by the commttee. There
bei ng no objection, it was so ordered.

OTHER COWM TTEE BUSI NESS
Nunber 0224

SENATOR WLKEN said it was his understanding that the
adm nistration was putting together a central travel office. He
said he sees this as the State of Alaska stealing from private
industry, and said he had asked for an audit last fall to
determne if this was in the best interest of Al aska. He asked
Ms. Davidson for the status of this audit.

V5. DAVIDSON replied [the D vision of Legislative Audit] had not
initiated that audit, but said one of her staff nenbers is
attending a finance officers' neeting today to get information
about the central travel office. She said her office is
nonitoring the issue, but has not started an audit. She
explained it would probably be another four nonths before that
audit was begun.

Nunmber 0348

SENATOR W LKEN stated he probably shouldn't be so "black and
white," but he has seen no evidence to show the benefit of the
state's beconming its own travel agency.

SENATOR WLKEN nentioned the [Alaska School District Cost
Study], and asked for a report on its progress.

Number 0404

CHAIR SAMIJELS said after the peer review was released, [M.
Davi dson], David Teal, and [Representative Sanuels's] staff got
together with Dr. Tuck, the ISER [Institute of Social and
Econom ¢ Research] professor who presented the peer review
They asked [Dr. Tuck] how long it would take to inplenment "his
fixes," how long the information in [Anerican Institutes for
Research] was valid, and how nmuch it would cost to conplete the

JO NT BUD COW TTEE - 3- February 19, 2004



proj ect. Chair Sanuels said by the next neeting he would have
the informati on and a proposal for the conmttee to | ook at.

CHAIR SAMJELS continued to say that Dr. Tuck stated the
i nformati on cannot be obtained by the end of this session, and
[the commttee] will need to decide how to proceed.

Number 0549

SENATOR W LKEN said his understanding was that there were three
issues [to be dealt with from the |ISER report]: the energy
i ssue, the teacher salary conponent, and "the leveling of the
ups and downs of some sort of grouping.” He wondered if [the
commttee] had talked to AIR since the |ast neeting.

CHAIR SAMJELS replied that he had never talked to AR and
wondered, in the peer review, how nmuch interaction AIR had with
Dr. Tuck.

Nunber 0624

M5. DAVIDSON replied that it was clear that Dr. Tuck had tal ked
to [AIR].

SENATOR WLKEN inquired if [the committee] would be asking Dr.
Tuck to talk to AIR, so he's not "reinventing the wheel."

Number 0643

CHAI R SAMUELS responded that Dr. Tuck would be noving forward
with information from AIR or from [Association of Al aska School
Boards] or from wherever he needs to go to get information.

REPRESENTATI VE W LKEN said he hoped this could be done sooner
than a nmonth from now, but said he'd leave it up to Chair
Samnuel s.

CHAIR SAMJELS reiterated that he'd speak with Dr. Tuck and work
with Ms. Davidson.

ADJ OURNNVENT
Number 0719
There being no further business before the commttee, the Joint

Comm ttee on Legislative Budget and Audit neeting was adjourned
at 1: 20 p.m

JO NT BUD COW TTEE -4- February 19, 2004



